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DATE: October 14, 2002 TR
TO: Dr. Mary A. Bane O
FROM: Jennie Lingo, Division of Economic Regulation W

RE: Docket No. 020010-WS — Application for a staff-agsisted rate case In nghlands County
by Woodlands of L.ake Placid, L.P.
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Staff respectfully requests your permission to make an oral modification to Item No. 14 at
the October 15, 2002 Agenda Conference. The requested change is to the recommendation
statement to Issue 10 and is as follows:

RECOMMENDATION: Yes, repression adjustments of 4,861 kgal to the
water system and 3,889 kgal to the wastewater system are
appropriate in this case. In order to monitor the effects of both
the change in rate structure and the recommended revenue inerease
change, the utility should be ordered to prepare monthly reports
detailing the number of bills rendered, the consumption billed, and
the revenue billed. These reports should be provided, by customer
class and meter size, on a quarterly basis for a period of two
yearg, beginning with the first billing period after the imereased

approved rates go into effect.
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We appreciate your consideration in this matter.
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